CITY OF CALISTO(
City Clerk Attachment 41

MAR 10 2011

March 10, 2011 _ -
Honorable Mayor and Council Members, | RECEIVED

-1 would like to comment on remarks made in two letters printed in the Weekly Calistogan
today, March 10, before your March 15 meeting.

| have prowded copies of the letters. The first Ietter is from Joan Caputi, a S|gnatory to
the appeal of the Planning Commission’s decisions of January 19. She states that, “As
most Calistogans know, an appeal against the Planning Commission’s recent decision
to allow extra rooms and to allow off-site managers to a select few B&B’s and/or inns
has been filed by myself and five other interested people.” :

It was the City Councn that adopted the ordinance that modmed the City’ s B&B
regulations to allow additional rooms and off-site managers. The Planning Commission
did not adopt nor does it have the authority to adopt City Ordinances. Once an
ordinance has been adopted by the City Coungil, the Planning Commission is bound to
follow the provisions of the ordinance and cannot act outside of the ordinance.

The Planning Commission did not approve elimination of the on-site manager at
Chanric Inn. Ms. Caputi goes on to say that “This appeal was filed because | was
appalled by the Commission’s disregard of “the rules”. When someone does not follow
the rules or breaks the law, they should not be rewarded with special favors.” Again, an
impression one might get from gossip but unsupported by fact. The action before the
Planning Commission was not to determine whether there had been a code violation
and what penalties should be imposed. The action before the Planning Commission
was a request by Chanric Inn to amend their Conditional Use Permit. The requested
amendment was made pursuant to adopted regulations in the City’s Municipal Code,
and the Planning Commission’s actions on the request were within the Commission’s
discretionary authority. The requested amendment is allowable under Section 17.35.040
of the Clty s Municipal Code \

Furth_er, it is not the duty of the Planning Commission to punish or reward applicants.

The second letter is from Norma Tofanelli, who writes that “Calistoga has stated its
~intent to aggressively crack down on illegal rental, conducting ‘stings’ to gather .
evidence.” This stated intent and following ‘sting’ operations were made in an effort to
address ‘vacation rentals’ — not Bed & Breakfast facilities. Unlike B&B’s, vacation
rentals are not allowed in any zoning district; and do not have have Conditional Use
Permits with restrictions to insure they operate in a manner that is compatible with the
neighborhood, and do not pay Transit-Occupancy tax to the City of Calistoga or the
County of Napa.

Ms. Tofanelli goes on to say, “In 2009, City inspebtions found several i‘llégal B&B
operations.” It should be clarified that all of the inspected B&B’s were operating with
approved Conditionat Use Perimits. The ‘illlegal’ operations referred to were violations of



the terms of their approved Conditional Use Permits, NOT that they were operating
illegally. . :

Ms. Tofanelli also claims that “Of those six B&B's, three were caught breaking the law
and another of those six is owned by a sitting planning commissioner who helped write
the new ordinance.” The planning commissioner referenced here is undoubtedly Nick
Kite who was NEVER a member of any subcommittee involved in creating the new B&B
ordinance. The record shows that commissioner Kite recused himself from ALL planning
commission-discussions involving the new B&B ordinance. What Commissioner Kite did
do was to attend meetings of the subcommittee as a B&B owner and operator (which is
his right under the constitution Ms. Tofanetla S0 selectlvely protecis).

Ms. Tofanelli states that “The former Clty Manager chose not to enforce the code and
rewrote the ordinance instead.” The 25 year old ordinance was under review beginning
in May 2009 after City Staff was directed to conduct a comprehensive update. The
former City Manager (Jim McCann) did defer enforcement action knowing that a
revision to B&B ordinance was in process. The proposed revisions io the ordinance
were presented and reviewed in at least 6 public hearings. They were unammously
adopted by the City Council in May of 2010.

| hope this brings clarity to issues raised by both letters.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Manfredi
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